SISLER-MAGGARD ENGINEERING, PLLC
220 EAST REYNOLDS ROAD, SUITE A3
LEXINGTON, KY 40517
(859) 271-2978
Fax (859) 271-5670
Email: sme@sislermaggard.com

RECEIVED
January 11, 2021 JAN 12 2021

PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION
Ky Public Service Commission

211 Sower Bivd.
Frankfort, KY 40601
Attn: Ms. Tina Carson Frederick, Staff Attorney

RE:  PSC Case #2019-00275
Big Sandy Water District CPCN

Dear Ms. Frederick,

Please reference your email to Bond Counsel, Mr. Randy Jones of Rubin & Hays
dated January 8, 2021. We are the consulting engineers for the subject case/project.
We have been asked/directed by the Big Sandy Water District (BSWD) to respond to
your request.

Subject PSC Order questions as follows:

#8 — This project has four (4) contracts:

Contract F — Water Tank Painting & Repairs 100% Complete
Contract G — Water Booster Pump Station Upgrade 100% Complete
Contract H — Water Service Replacement (Stream

Crossing, Service Line Replacements) 98% Complete
Contract | = Office Building 100% Complete

We anticipate that Contract H - Water Service Replacement (Stream Crossing,
Service Line Replacements) will be complete within 30 days. We will furnish all



necessary documentation of FINAL costs to the BSWD as requested, within 60
days of total Substantial Completion for “their” submittal to PSC.

#9 — Reference Item #8 — The “as-built record drawings”, and certified statement
from the engineer will be furnished to District within the 60 days as set out in the
Order for their submittal.

#11 — As stated in Ms. Frederick’s notice, the District did furnish “notice of start
of construction.” However, the District and/or we did not give notice of 50%
completion, which now becomes moot. The project is 98-99% complete at this
time.

Respectfully submitted, /MKL/’/

geph F. Sisler, P.E., P.L.S.
President

JFS/kI
C: BSWD
RandyJones, Rubin & Hays



